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Advisory Cplnlen No. 16-1988

Dear Mr. ¥oblp:

The Election Lav Enforcement Commlssion has recelved ¥our reaquast
For an advisery apltlon and divected ma to issus this tesponae.  Tau have
asked the Commissisn whether or not the probibltlon im L J. 2 & 19:34-4%
ptehibiting carcain corperacions From making campalgn concributions la
appllcable to a publlc utillty engaged in the zolid wasce indusiry,

The Commisslon doea not have jurisdiccion over che sbove-sired
statutary prohibitlen, and therefors of course cannct lssus an advrlgary
splnieon on lts applicabllicy. You have azlked, therefare, that tha
Cotmlssion cefer your inguicy to the Stace Attorney General, whe dogs have
Jurizdletien te enfoves thils =zcatuce., However, your lnquiry does pot
provide the ldentity of che company on whose hahalf your ars making &
Tequest, nor have yoy prezented faccs concerfniing your cllent's acrivitias
that mlght bring it under che stamutorr peehibicion. Neching contalned in
the text of H. J, 3 A4, 19:34.4% specifically addressez publiec ubilitiea, ar
tha solld waste industry, and thersfore it L3 unclear precisaly what
astlvity vour =llant is conduscing that wayuld possibly bring it under che
terms of the astacute,

The Commisgisn believes that in order te vaFer an ingquiry co the
Attornay Genetval, che identlcy of tha parey seaking the advice muat ba
dlsclosed and a thotough expositlen of the factual seCting under which the
statute might be appllcabla should be provided. The Commizslop would
thersfors ba delighted to vefer your ingqulry co the Attorney General I{{ your
client wishas to provide that information.

In regard to your question concernlng contributions of %2500 ap
more {n a calendar year by a gorperation, please be advieed chac 1F the
carperatien is limitlng icx political accivity to making political
contribuclons from corporate assats, no veporting by that corporacion lg
tequired; see Advisory Opinion L2-1987 (copy enclaged), However, If it ia
sollcicing contributiona From amployses ar others, [t wll]l be requited co
[lle quartarly reports as a contlpulng political committes: ses Bt 5.A8.
19:40a-A¢b).
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Finally, rou have asked whether a vcorporate emploves- funded
federal PAC may contrlibuce to & Hew Jerszey State or local candidate. or te a
State FAGC. The Commleslaon i3 not aware of any restrictlonm In "The Hew
Jevgey Campaign Cootributions and Expenditures Reporting Act,” W, J.3.4.
19:46A-1 gE sag, that weuld restrict zuch a contribution; hewever, you may
wizh to consult with the Federal Electlon Commlsslon concernlng federal
requirements., The Federal Electlon Commlsslon madutalns a toll frae phone

number ac 1-B00-4726-9530,

Thank you for your Loguiry.

Yery truly rours,

ELECTION LaW ENPORCEMENT COMMISITON
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